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Memorandum of Understanding 
 
To:  Donnie Holliday 
  President – University Religious Life Association 
 

 From:   Eric Atkinson & Beau Seagraves 
  UGA Student Affairs – Designated University Liaisons to URLA 
 

Subject: Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between University Religious Life 
Association and the University of Georgia  

 

 Date:   April 24, 2024 
 
 

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into as of the last date of 
execution by the Parties below (the “Effective Date”), between the University Religious 
Life Association (“URLA”), an unincorporated association of religious organizations, and 
the Board of Regents of the University System of Georgia, by and on behalf of the University 
of Georgia (“University”), a public university in the State of Georgia. The URLA and the 
University may be referred to herein as the “Parties” or, individually, as a “Party.” 

1. PURPOSE 
 
The URLA is an association of affiliated religious organizations (each, an “Affiliated 
Organization”) located in Athens, Georgia and exists to facilitate a networking group of 
religious professionals and leaders on campus, to gather a broad collective of religious 
professionals and leaders for the purposes of streamlining engagement with the 
University, and to cultivate, support, and model interfaith relationships among religious 
professionals and leaders. The University recognizes the value of the URLA as an 
umbrella organization with membership open to faith-based professionals who meet the 
criteria set forth in URLA’s Constitution and Bylaws. The Parties have enjoyed a long 
history of cooperation and collaboration and wish to enter into this MOU to set forth 
with greater specificity the relationship between the Parties and the privileges granted by 
the University to the URLA and its members. 
 

2. TERM OF MOU 
 
The MOU is effective beginning on July 1, 2024 and will expire on June 30, 2025.  
Otherwise, URLA Privileges outlined in #4 will/may be temporarily suspended until the 
new effective date.  The MOU may be renewed in writing by the Parties for additional 
one-year terms.  
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